TO:
FROM:
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SUBJECT:

RFP NUMBER:
DATE ISSUED:
THE PROJECT:

1. INTENT

Page 1 of 1

All Vendors

Don Gillum

December 19, 2019
Proposal Addendum No. 1
20-12061

12/6/19

St Louis Public Library RFP 20-12061 Pest Control Services

This addendum is issued to provide a modification in proposal plans and/or

specifications.

2. MODIFICATION

Replace all references:

From: Manager of Maintenance

To:  Manager of Building Services 314.436.7179

I have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are reflected in the
Request for Proposal. The vendor signed addendum should be included with your

response packet.

COMPANY

VENDOR'’S SIGNATURE

TITLE




TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

RFP NUMBER:
DATE ISSUED:
THE PROJECT:

1. INTENT

Page 1 of |

All Vendors

Don Gillum

December 19, 2019

Proposal Addendum No. 2

20-12061

12/6/19

St Louis Public Library RFP 20-12061 Pest Control Services

This addendum is issued to provide a modification in proposal plans and/or

specifications.

2. MODIFICATION

Replace all references addressing proposal return date and time to read:

From: December 20,2019. 4:00 p.m.

To: February 4, 2020, 4:00 p.m.

I have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are reflected in the
Request for Proposal. The vendor signed addendum should be included with your

response packet.

COMPANY

VENDOR’S SIGNATURE

TITLE




